HOT LINKS TO THE WEBSITES OF FEDERAL GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS


Government of Canada Internet Addresses

Here is an alphabetical list of Government of Canada organizations and their related Web site addresses.

[ A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z ]
A)

Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada 
http://www.agr.ca/
· Canadian Rural Partnership
http://www.rural.gc.ca/ 

· Co-operatives Secretariat
http://www.agr.ca/policy/coop/accueil.html 

· The Economic and Policy Analysis Directorate
http://www.agr.ca/policy/epad/english/e-home.htm 

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency
http://www.acoa.ca/
Atlantic Pilotage Authority Canada
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/apaind_e.html
Atomic Energy Control Board
http://www.aecb-ccea.gc.ca/
Atomic Energy of Canada Limited
http://www.aecl.ca/
Auditor General of Canada, Office of
http://www.oag-bvg.gc.ca/
B)

Bank of Canada
http://www.bank-banque-canada.ca/
· Bank of Canada Currency Museum
http://www.bank-banque-canada.ca/museum/index.htm 

Business Development Bank of Canada
http://www.bdc.ca/
C)

Canada Council of the Arts
http://www.canadacouncil.ca/
Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/

Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
http://www.cdic.ca/
Canada Economic Development
http://www.dec-ced.gc.ca/
Canada Information Office
http://www.infocan.gc.ca/
Canada Industrial Relations Board
http://www.cirb-ccri.gc.ca/
Canada Lands Company Limited
http://www.clc.ca/
Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation
http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/
Canada-Newfoundland Offshore Petroleum Board
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/cnpind_e.html
Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board
http://www.cnsopb.ns.ca/
Canada Ports Corporation
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/cpoind_e.html
Canada Post Corporation
http://www.canadapost.ca/
Canada Post Mandate Review
http://w3.pwgsc.gc.ca/text/cpmr/text/cover_e.htm
Canadian Artists and Producers Professional Relations Tribunal
http://homer.ic.gc.ca/capprt/
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
http://www.cbc.radio-canada.ca/
Canadian Centre for Management Development
http://www.ccmd-ccg.gc.ca/
Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety
http://www.ccohs.ca/
Canadian Centre on Substance Abuse
http://www.ccsa.ca/
Canadian Commercial Corporation
http://www.ccc.ca/
Canadian Cultural Property Export Review Board
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/cpeind_e.html
Canadian Dairy Commission
http://www.cdc.ca/
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
http://www.ceaa.gc.ca/
Canadian Food Inspection Agency
http://www.cfia-acia.agr.ca/
Canadian Grain Commission
http://www.cgc.ca/
Canadian Heritage
http://www.pch.gc.ca/
· Canada Place
http://www.canadaplace.gc.ca/ 

· Canadian Heritage Information Network
http://www.chin.gc.ca/ 

· Ceremonial and Canadian Symbols Promotion Program
http://www.pch.gc.ca/ceremonial-symb/english/index.html 

· Sport Canada
http://www.pch.gc.ca/sportcanada/ 

Canadian Human Rights Commission
http://www.chrc-ccdp.ca/
· Barrier-Free Employers
http://www.chrc-ccdp.ca/ee/bfe-eso.asp 

Canadian Human Rights Tribunal
http://www.chrt-tcdp.gc.ca/
Canadian Intergovernmental Conference Secretariat
http://www.scics.gc.ca/
Canadian International Development Agency
http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/
Canadian International Trade Tribunal
http://www.citt.gc.ca/
Canadian Museum of Civilization Corporation
http://www.civilization.ca/
· Canadian Museum of Civilization
http://www.civilization.ca/cmc/cmceng/welcmeng.html 

· Canadian Postal Museum
http://www.civilization.ca/cmc/cmceng/npmeng.html 

· Children's Museum
http://www.civilization.ca/cmc/cmceng/cmeng.html 

· Canadian War Museum
http://www.civilization.ca/cwm/cwmeng/cwmeng.html 

· Museum of New France
http://www.mvnf.muse.digital.ca/ 

· Virtual Museum
http://www.civilization.ca/membrs/lobby.html 

Canadian Museum of Nature
http://www.nature.ca/
Canadian Polar Commission
http://www.polarcom.gc.ca/
Canadian Police College
http://www.cpc.gc.ca/
Canadian Radio-Television and Telecommunications Commission
http://www.crtc.gc.ca/
Canadian Security Intelligence Service
http://www.csis-scrs.gc.ca/
Canadian Space Agency
http://www.space.gc.ca/
Canadian Transportation Agency
http://www.cta-otc.gc.ca/ 

· Ministerial Pilotage Review
http://www.cta-otc.gc.ca/pilotage/english/toc.htm 

Canadian Wheat Board
http://www.cwb.ca/
Citizenship and Immigration Canada
http://www.cic.gc.ca/
Civil Aviation Tribunal
http://198.103.98.171/
Communications Security Establishment
http://www.cse-cst.gc.ca/
Competition Bureau
http://competition.ic.gc.ca/
Competition Tribunal
http://www.ct-tc.gc.ca/
Copyright Board Canada

http://www.cb-cda.gc.ca/
Correctional Investigator Canada, The
http://www.oci-bec.gc.ca/
Correctional Service of Canada
http://www.csc-scc.gc.ca/
D)

Defence Construction (1951) Limited
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/dccind_e.html
E)

Elections Canada


http://www.elections.ca/
Environment Canada
http://www.ec.gc.ca/ 

· Canada-Chile Agreement on Environmental Cooperation - Canadian National Secretariat
http://can-chil.gc.ca/ 

· Canadian Ice Service
http://www.cis.ec.gc.ca/ 

· Canadian Wildlife Service
http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/ 

· Climate Change
http://www.ec.gc.ca/climate/ 

· North American Agreement on Environmental Cooperation (NAAEC)
http://www.naaec.gc.ca/ 

Export Development Corporation
http://www.edc.ca/
F)

Farm Credit Corporation Canada

http://www.fcc-sca.ca/
Finance Canada, Department of
http://www.fin.gc.ca/
· Canada Investment and Savings
http://www.cis-pec.gc.ca/ 

Fisheries and Oceans
http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/
· Canadian Coast Guard
http://www.ccg-gcc.gc.ca/ 

· OceansCanada
http://www.oceanscanada.com/ 

· Oceans Conservation
http://www.oceansconservation.com/ 

Foreign Affairs and International Trade
http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/
· Canadian Centre for Foreign Policy Development
http://www.cfp-pec.gc.ca/ 

· Embassies and Missions
http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/dfait/missions/menu-e.asp 

· InfoExport
http://www.infoexport.gc.ca/ 

· Passport Office
http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/passport/pass.htm 

· Safe Lane
http://www.mines.gc.ca/ 

· Team Canada
http://www.tcm-mec.gc.ca/ 

Freshwater Fish Marketing Corporation
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/fwfind_e.html
G)

Great Lakes Pilotage Authority Canada
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/glpind_e.html
H)

Hazardous Materials Information Review Commission
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/hmiind_e.html
Health Canada
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/
· The Canadian Health Network (CHN) 
http://www.canadian-health-network.ca/customtools/homee.html 

· Environmental Health
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/ehp/ 

· Health Promotion
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/ 

· Laboratory Centre for Disease Control
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hpb/lcdc/ 

House of Commons
http://www.parl.gc.ca/36/main-e.htm
Human Resources Development Canada
http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/
· Career Awareness
http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/career-carriere/index.html 

· National Literacy Secretariat
http://www.nald.ca/nls.htm 

· Office for Disability Issues
http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/hrib/sdd-dds/sdd/odi/ 

· Office of Learning Technologies
http://olt-bta.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/ 

· Social Development Directorate
http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/sdd-dds/ 

· Youth ... a Jobs Strategy Priority
http://youth.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/ 

I)

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada
http://www.cisr.gc.ca/
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
http://www.inac.gc.ca/
Indian Claims Commission
http://www.indianclaims.ca/
Industry Canada
http://www.ic.gc.ca/ 

· Aboriginal Business Canada
http://abc.gc.ca/ 

· Canadian Intellectual Property Office
http://cipo.gc.ca/ 

· Canadian Tourism Commission
http://www.canadatourism.com/index_ct.html 

· Communications Research Centre
http://www.crc.ca/ 

· Connecting Canadians
http://www.connect.gc.ca/ 

· Consumer Affairs Consumer Connection
http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/sc_consu/consaffairs/engdoc/oca.html 

· Electronic Commerce in Canada
(the Web site of the Task Force on Electronic Commerce)
http://e-com.ic.gc.ca/ 

· FedNor - Federal Economic Development Initiative in Northern Ontario
http://www.strategis.gc.ca/SSG/fn00300e.html 

· Investment Canada Act
http://investcan.ic.gc.ca/ 

· Measurement Canada
http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/sc_mrksv/meascan/engdoc/homepage.html 

· Office of the Superintendent of Bankruptcy
http://osb-bsf.ic.gc.ca/ 

· S.O.S. 2000
http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/SSG/yk04743e.html 

· Strategis: Canada's Business Information Site
http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/ 

Information Commissioner of Canada (Office of the)
http://infoweb.magi.com/~accessca/
Intergovernmental Affairs
http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca/aia/
International Development Research Centre
http://www.idrc.ca/
J)

Justice Canada, Department of
http://canada.justice.gc.ca/
· Canadian Firearms Centre
http://www.cfc-ccaf.gc.ca/ 

· National Crime Prevention Centre
http://www.crime-prevention.org/ 

L)

La Relève
http://lareleve.leadership.gc.ca/
Laurentian Pilotage Authority Canada
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/lpaind_e.html
Law Commission of Canada
http://www.lcc.gc.ca/
Leader of the Government in the House of Commons
http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca/lgc/
Leadership Network, The
http://leadership.gc.ca/
M)

Medical Research Council of Canada
http://www.mrc.gc.ca/
Millennium Bureau of Canada
http://canada.gc.ca/cgi-bin/redirect.pl?http://www.millennium.gc.ca/
N)

NAFTA Secretariat, Canadian Section
http://www.nafta-sec-alena.org/
National Archives of Canada
http://www.archives.ca/
National Arts Centre
http://www.nac-cna.ca/
National Capital Commission
http://www.capcan.ca/english/index.html
National Defence
http://www.dnd.ca/
· Emergency Preparedness Canada
http://www.epc-pcc.gc.ca/ 

· National Contingency Planning Group
http://www.ncpg.gc.ca/ 

· National Search and Rescue Secretariat
http://www.nss.gc.ca/ 

National Energy Board
http://www.neb.gc.ca/
National Farm Products Council
http://nfpc-cnpa.gc.ca/
National Film Board of Canada
http://www.nfb.ca/
National Gallery of Canada
http://national.gallery.ca/
· Canadian Museum of Contemporary Photography
http://cmcp.gallery.ca/ 

National Joint Council
http://www.njc-cnm.gc.ca/
National Library of Canada
http://www.nlc-bnc.ca/
National Museum of Science and Technology Corporation
http://www.nmstc.ca/
· Agriculture Museum
http://www.science-tech.nmstc.ca/indexag.cfm 

· National Aviation Museum
http://www.nmstc.ca/nam/ 

· National Museum of Science and Technology
http://www.science-tech.nmstc.ca/ 

National Parole Board
http://www.npb-cnlc.gc.ca/
National Research Council Canada
http://www.nrc.ca/
National Round Table on the Environment and the Economy
http://www.nrtee-trnee.ca/
Natural Resources Canada
http://www.nrcan.gc.ca/ 

· Canadian Forest Service
http://nrcan.gc.ca/cfs 

· Climate Change
http://climatechange.nrcan.gc.ca/ 

· Voluntary Challenge and Registry
http://www.vcr-mvr.ca/
· Office of Energy Efficiency
http://oee.nrcan.gc.ca/
· Earth Sciences Sector
http://www.nrcan.gc.ca/ess 

· Geological Survey of Canada
http://www.nrcan.gc.ca/gsc 

· Geomatics Canada
http://www.geocan.nrcan.gc.ca/ 

· Polar Continental Shelf Project
http://polar.nrcan.gc.ca/
· Energy Sector
http://www.nrcan.gc.ca/es/ 

· Minerals and Metals Sector
http://www.nrcan.gc.ca/mms/ms-home.htm 

Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada
http://www.nserc.ca/
Northern Pipeline Agency Canada http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/npaind_e.html
Northwest Territories Water Board http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/ntwind_e.html
O)

Office of the Chief Electoral Officer
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/ceoind_e.html
Office of the Commissioner for Federal Judicial Affairs
http://www.fja.gc.ca/
Office of the Commissioner of Official Languages
http://www.ocol-clo.gc.ca/
Office of the Communications Security Establishment Commissioner
http://csec-ccst.gc.ca/
Office of the Inspector General of the Canadian Security Intelligence Service
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/oigind_e.html
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions Canada
http://www.osfi-bsif.gc.ca/
P)

Pacific Pilotage Authority Canada
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/ppaind_e.html
Parks Canada Agency
http://www.parkscanada.gc.ca/ 

The Parliament
http://www.parl.gc.ca/36/main-e.htm
Patented Medicine Prices Review Board
http://www.pmprb-cepmb.gc.ca/
Pension Appeals Board
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/pabind_e.html
Policy Research Initiative
http://policyresearch.schoolnet.ca/
Prime Minister's Office
http://pm.gc.ca/
Privacy Commissioner of Canada
http://www.privcom.gc.ca/
Privy Council Office
http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca/
Public Service Commission of Canada
http://www.psc-cfp.gc.ca/
· Employment Opportunities in the Public Service
http://jobs.gc.ca/ 

· Universal Internet Access Project
http://www.psc-cfp.gc.ca/dmd/enable/main.htm 

Public Service Staff Relations Board
http://www.pssrb-crtfp.gc.ca/
Public Works and Government Services Canada
http://www.pwgsc.gc.ca/
· Consulting and Audit Canada
http://www.cac.gc.ca/index.html 

· Contracts Canada
http://contractscanada.gc.ca/ 

· Professional Services Procurement Directorate
http://www.pwgsc.gc.ca/sipss/pspd/ 

· Translation Bureau
http://www.translationbureau.gc.ca/ 

R)

Receiver General for Canada
http://www.pwgsc.gc.ca/text/recgen-e.html

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/
Royal Canadian Mint
http://www.rcmint.ca/
Royal Canadian Mounted Police
http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/
· Wanted by the RCMP
http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/ 

RCMP External Review Committee
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/ercind_e.html
RCMP Public Complaints Commission
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/pccind_e.html
S)

Security Intelligence Review Committee
http://www.sirc-csars.gc.ca/
Senate of Canada
http://www.parl.gc.ca/36/main-e.htm
Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada
http://www.sshrc.ca/
Solicitor General of Canada
http://www.sgc.gc.ca/
Standards Council of Canada
http://www.scc.ca/
Statistics Canada
http://www.statcan.ca/
Status of Women Canada
http://www.swc-cfc.gc.ca/
Supreme Court of Canada
http://www.scc-csc.gc.ca/
T)

Tax Court of Canada
http://www.tcc-cci.gc.ca/
Telefilm Canada
http://www.telefilm.gc.ca/
Transport Canada
http://www.tc.gc.ca/
Transportation Safety Board of Canada
http://www.bst-tsb.gc.ca/
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat
http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/
· Bureau of Real Property Management
http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/dfrp/ 

· Canadian Federal Government Year 2000 Information Site
http://canada.gc.ca/cgi-bin/redirect.pl?http://www.info2000.gc.ca/Welcome/Welcome.asp 

· Chief Information Officer
http://www.cio-dpi.gc.ca/home_e.html 

· Estimates, Performance and Planning Information
http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/rma/eppi-ibdrp/ 

· Service Canada
http://www.servicecanada.gc.ca/ 

V)

Veterans Affairs Canada
http://www.vac-acc.gc.ca/
VIA Rail Canada Inc.
http://www.viarail.ca/
W)

Western Economic Diversification Canada
http://www.wd.gc.ca/
Y)

Yukon Territory Water Board
http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/ytwind_e.html
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